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TO:  NOBLESVILLE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY 

FROM:      ANDREW RODEWALD, PROJECT MANAGER, ENGINEERING 

SUBJECT:  BOARD TO CONSIDER CHANGES TO TITLE VII, CHAPTER 78 OF THE 

NOBLESVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES 

DATE:        APRIL 15, 2025 

 

Pursuant to Ordinance 14-04-24, the Common Council has given authority to the Board of Public Works 

and Safety to accept recommendations for changes to various traffic schedules as provided by the 

Noblesville Traffic Committee.  

 

At the March 13 Traffic Committee, it was discussed to modify the downtown parking schedule 

(Schedule V and Schedule VII) to allow parking on the west side of 6th Street between Maple Avenue 

and Conner Street and create a 2-hour parking zone on Maple Avenue between 9th Street and 10th Street. 

This was voted on and recommended for approval by the Board of Works, with final ratification by 

Common Council during the annual traffic code update.  

 

AMEND: 

SCHEDULE V. PARKING PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES 

STREET RESTRICTED ZONE SIDE  Ord. No. 

REMOVE      

South 6th Street Conner to Maple St Both sides 1053 

       

ADD      

South 6th Street Conner Street to Maple Avenue East side  

    

 

SCHEDULE VII. PARKING TIME LIMITED (within portion “Outside Downtown Square Parking”) 

STREET RESTRICTED ZONE Time Limit Ord. No. 

ADD      

Maple Avenue 9th Street – 10th Street 2 hours  

    

 



 

I recommend the Board of Public Works approve the changes to traffic schedule for downtown parking.  

 

In advance, I greatly appreciate your consideration of this request. 

 




